+» MEMORANDUM FOR: Michael F. Weber, Section Leader

Low-Level Waste and Decommissioning
Projects Branch

Division of Waste Management

Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

FROM: R. A. Nelson, Project Manager
Low-Level Waste and Decommissioning
Projects Branch
Division of Waste Management
Office of Nuclear Materials Safety
and Safeguards

SUBJECT: MEETING WITH THE U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
CONCERNING LOW-LEVEL WASTE STANDARDS

On May 10, 1994, a meeting was held with the staff of the U.S.
Environmental Protectlon Agency (EPA) to discuss the status of EPA’s
rulemaking concerning environmental standards for the management, storage, and
land disposal of low-level radioactive waste. The enclosed report summarizes
the discussions held and the commitments made at this meeting.

[Original signed by]

R. A. Nelson, Project Manager

Low-Level Waste and Decommissioning
Projects Branch

Division of Waste Management

Office of Nuclear Materials Safety
and Safeguards

Enclosure: As stated
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